



Ivan E. Brown and Nancy D. Brown
d/b/a Brown's Oakridge Exotics
Route 1
17732 North Dairy Farm Road
Smithfield, IL 61477

CITATION AND NOTIFICATION OF PENALTY

We believe that you violated the Animal Welfare Act (7 U.S.C. § 2131 et seq.) (AWA), as described below.

Date of Violation: On or about July 12-15, 2013

9 C.F.R. § 2.40(b)(2) Attending veterinarian and adequate veterinary care (dealers and exhibitors):

(b)Each dealer or exhibitor shall establish and maintain programs of adequate veterinary care that include:

(2) The use of appropriate methods to prevent, control, diagnose, and treat diseases and injuries, and the availability of emergency, weekend, and holiday care

You failed to provide adequate veterinary care and use appropriate methods to prevent, control, diagnose, and treat diseases and injuries of an animal in your care. A kangaroo sustained a broken leg and later died from the injury while in your care. You failed to have a veterinarian examine the kangaroo or provide appropriate care for the injury.

Date of Violation: January 13, 2014

9 C.F.R. § 3.130 If potable water is not accessible to the animals at all times, it must be provided as often as necessary for the health and comfort of the animal. Frequency of watering shall consider age, species, condition, size, and type of the animal. All water receptacles shall be kept clean and sanitary.

You failed to provide clean, drinkable water to all of the animals in your care. APHIS observed animals having only frozen water to drink, drinking from muddy water pooled on water-saturated ground, and watering bowls that were dirty and empty.

The penalty for the alleged violation(s) described above is \$3,571.